No. [-21021/03/2012-IPS.1V
#rd gveriGovernment of India
75 #ared IMinistry of Home Affairs
it =ite, 98 fewi/North Block, New Delhi

North Block, New Delhi — 110001
Dated: 21" September, 2016

To,
The Chief Secretary,
Government of Nagaland,
KOHIMA
Subject: Extension in Tenure of Inter-cadre deputation of Shri Myinthungo Tungoe,
IPS (CH:2006) from Chhattisgarh to Nagaland for a period of two years.
Sir,

| am directed to refer to the State Government letter No. PO/ESTT/PF-10/2012-2013
dated 12" June, 2015 on the subject and to convey the approval of competent authority for
extension in tenure of inter cadre deputation of Shri Myinthungo Tungoe, IPS (CH:2006) from
Chhattisgarh cadre to Nagaland cadre for a period of two years beyond the initiafly approved
period of three years completed on 23.09.2015.

Yours faithfully,

AK. S

(Arun Kumar Singh)

Under Secretary to the Government of India
Tel. No. 2309 4916

Email:- arunk.singh@nic.in

21/6]r58
Copy to:-
1. The Chief Secretary, Government of Chhattisgarh, Raipur with reference to their letter
No.1-27/2012/2-Home/IPS dated 22™ April, 2016.
2. The Director General of Police, Chhattisgarh, Raipur
3. The Director General of Police, Nagaland, Kohima.

4, The DOP&T, (Shri J. Srinivasan, Director) with reference to their O. M. No. 37/25/2012-

EO (SM-l) dated 16™ September, 2016
3. The Accountant General (A&E), Nagaland, Kohima
A K. ssz
(Arun Kumar Singh)
Under Secretary to the Government of India

B. IPS. I/l Section, IPS-lII Desk.
7. Section Officer (IT) for uploading this on the website of MHA.
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